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Subject: Re:	IPR2016-00204	(IPR2016-01101,	-01242,	-01245	joined)	Service	Copies
Date: Wednesday,	November	23,	2016	at	10:21:23	AM	Eastern	Standard	Time
From: MaIhew	Dowd
To: Augsburger,	Jennifer	L.,	Reister,	Andrea
CC: Robbins,	Jennifer	L,	Longton,	Rick,	Krygowski,	Evan,	wjenks@jenksiplaw.com,

sparmalee@wsgr.com,	mrosato@wsgr.com,	jmills@wsgr.com,
mfedowitz@merchantgould.com,	devans@merchantgould.com,
gspeier@carlsoncaspers.com,	jali@carlsoncaspers.com
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Andrea:

We	obviously	disagree	with	your	posiXon	regarding	the	service	of	documents.		Your	posiXon	does	not
support	the	exclusion	of	otherwise	admissible	evidence.		We	provided	you	a	copy	of	the	service	documents
in	a	manner	that	minimized	the	burden	on	Patent	Owner	by	avoiding	having	to	download	mulXple	files	or
receiving	mulXple	e-mails	with	large	aIachments.		The	rules	contemplate	the	resoluXon	of	issues	such	as	this
without	burdening	the	Board.		In	the	week	you	since	you’ve	received	the	documents,	I	have	not	received	any
communicaXon	from	you	about	any	inadvertently	labeled	files,	and	thus	I	presume	you	have	received	the
files	and	are	preparing	for	cross-examinaXon	of	the	witnesses.			

In	any	event,	to	avoid	burdening	the	Board	with	a	non-issue,	and	even	in	the	absence	of	any	prejudice
experienced	by	Patent	Owner,	we	are	willing	to	extend	the	upcoming	dates	to	any	reasonable	extent	you	feel
necessary.		I	look	forward	to	hearing	from	you	so	the	parXes	can	focus	on	the	merits	of	the	proceeding.

Best	regards,

Matthew J. Dowd
Dowd PLLC
1717 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Suite 1025
Washington, D.C. 20006
(202) 573-3853
mjdowd@dowdpllc.com
http://www.dowdpllc.com

From:	"Augsburger,	Jennifer	L."	<jaugsburger@cov.com>
Date:	Monday,	November	21,	2016	at	4:26	PM
To:	MaIhew	Dowd	<mjdowd@dowdpllc.com>,	"wjenks@jenksiplaw.com"	<wjenks@jenksiplaw.com>,
"sparmalee@wsgr.com"	<sparmalee@wsgr.com>,	"mrosato@wsgr.com"	<mrosato@wsgr.com>,
"jmills@wsgr.com"	<jmills@wsgr.com>,	"mfedowitz@merchantgould.com"
<MFedowitz@MerchantGould.com>,	"devans@merchantgould.com"	<devans@merchantgould.com>,
"gspeier@carlsoncaspers.com"	<GSpeier@carlsoncaspers.com>,	"jali@carlsoncaspers.com"
<JAli@carlsoncaspers.com>
Cc:	"Reister,	Andrea"	<areister@cov.com>,	"Robbins,	Jennifer	L"	<jrobbins@cov.com>,	"Longton,	Rick"
<rlongton@cov.com>,	"Krygowski,	Evan"	<EKrygowski@cov.com>
Subject:	IPR2016-00204	(IPR2016-01101,	-01242,	-01245	joined)	Service	Copies

ARGENTUM Exhibit 1215
Argentum Pharmaceuticals LLC v. Research Corporation Technologies, Inc.
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Counsel:
	
AIached	please	find	the	service	copies	of	Patent	Owner’s	ObjecXons	to	Evidence,	Patent	Owner’s	Updated
Exhibit	List,	and	Ex.	2189-2190,	filed	with	the	PTAB	today	in	the	subject	IPR	proceeding.
	
	
Kind	regards,
Jenn

Jenn Augsburger
IP Attorney Specialist

Covington & Burling LLP
One CityCenter, 850 Tenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001-4956
T +1 202 662 6499 | jaugsburger@cov.com
www.cov.com
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